
 

 

 

 

 

 

Letter
In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Mr Anton Pelser
A Pelser Archaeological Consulting
P.O. Box 73703
Lynwood Ridge 
0040

Surface Sampling of ESA-LSA Stone tools from Sites 2 and 4, located alternatively on La Motte 464LT
& Riverside 514LT, near Tzaneen/Letsitele in the Limpopo Province. These sites will be impacted on by
the proposed Nwamitwa Dam development in the Greater Letaba River (See attached documents)

Dear Mr. Pelser

Thank you for your application for a mitigation permit to surface sample stone age tools from sites 2 and 4 on
the farms La Motte 464LT and Riverside 514LY, Limpopo Province. Recovered material will be accessioned
by the Lydenburg Museum.

SAHRA has reviewed your application and decided to approve it. The permit is valid until 30 September 2016.
 

We wish you every success with this project.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Ragna Redelstorff
Heritage Officer
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South African Heritage Resources Agency

________________________________________ 
John Gribble
Manager: Maritime and Underwater Cultural Heritage Unit / Acting Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and
Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: http://www.sahra.org.za/node/367918

Terms & Conditions:

1. This approval does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining local authority approval or any other necessary approval for
proposed work.

2. If any heritage resources, including graves or human remains, are encountered they must be reported to SAHRA immediately.
3. SAHRA reserves the right to request additional information as required.
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